First Row: A. Lynch, Sergeant-at-Arms; L. Leopold, M. Green, P. Geiger,
Recording Secretary. Second Row: J. Appel, Corresponding Secretary;
D. Carey, Treasurer; M. Hauck, President; S. Hughes, Vice-President.
Third Row: D. Vertner, Chaplain; D. Strefelt, Corresponding Secretary:

P. Helmig, Song Mistress: K. Lakes, Historian; K. Gallagher, Publicity
Chairman: M. Smith, S. Gerdon, Pledge Mistress; M. Schimpff.

Phi Chi

Phi Chi was formed by the combination of two smaller
sororities, Phi Epsilon Phi and Chi Delta Beta in 1955. The
pin, which the girls proudly wear, has three white pearls
mounted on a black background. The three pearls stand for
love, honor, and loyalty to God and one another. Phi Chi
strives to promote lifelong friendship among its members.

The social activities include a week at Chautauqua, a Christ-
mas formal, "Mr. and Miss Popularity'' dance, a mother and
daughter tea, various date parties and slumber parties.

The Phi Chi girls try to bring joy into other persons' lives by
collecting for the Crippled Children's Easter Drive. In 1957, Phi
Chi adopted 16 six to eight-year-old boys at the General
Protestant Orphanage. They often give picnics and parties
for these boys.

Chapter ® Alpha
Organized ® 1955
Colors ® Red and Black
Members ® 28

The summer vacation at Chautauqua will
not be forgotten by these Phi Chi girls.

First Row: K. Kiefer, Assistant Pledge
Mistress: M. Hauck, President; J. Wester-
feld, Sergeant-at-Arms. Second Row: J.
Faris, E. Maslam, N. Huppertz, D. Dean,
N. Evans, L. Dunaway, J. Colegafte.



